
I UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC AND. SOCIAL COUNCIL 
1350th meeting 

Friday, 14 August 1964 
at 3.30 p.m. 

Agenda item 39 : 

Th;rty-seventh session 
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 

Elections (continued) 

POIIt! 

Executive Board of the Unired Nations Children's Fund 249 

Agenda item 44: 

World campaign for universal literacy (resumed from the 
1332nd meeting and concluded) · 

Report of the Co-ordination Committee . . . . 249 

Agenda item 14: 

Development of natural resources (resumed from the 
1342nd meeting and concluded) 
(a) Co-ordinated action in the field of water resources 
(b). Progress report on new sourCl"--s of energy 
(c) Work in the field of non-agricultural resources 

Report of'the.Economic Committee . . . . • . • 250 

Agenda item 25: 

Question of procedures for th~ revision of the Interna­
tional Conv!'lntion on Ro,ld Traffic and of the Protocol 
on Road Signs and Signals, done at Geneva. 19 Sep­
tember 1949 

R~port of the Economic Committee 250 

----·-----~----------·---------------------

President: Sir Ronald WALKER (Austral1a) 

Present: 

· ' Representatives of the folJowing States, members of 
the Council: Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Chile, 
Colombia, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador, France, India, Iraq, 
Japan, Luxembourg, Senegal, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kingdom of ·Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, United States of America, Yugoslavia. 

. Representatives of the following States, additional 
i members of the sessional Committees: Ghana, Indonesia, 
; Iran, Italy, Mexico, United Arab Republic. 
:'t 

;:, Observers for the following Member States: Canada, 
~ Cuba, Ireland, Israel, Pakistan, Romania, Spain, Sweden. 

·~ Observers for the following non-member States: 
,) Federal Republic of Germany, Swit~erland. 

Representatives of the following specialized agencies: 
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 
Organization, World Health Organization. 

In the absence of the President~ Mr. Chanderli (Algeria), 
Second Vice-President, took the Chair. 

.. i 

249 

PALMS DES NATIONS, GENEVA 

AGENDA ITEM 39 

Elections 
(continued) 

EXECUTIVE BoARD OF TliB UN!'mD NATIONS 
CHU.DREN'S FUND . (E/L.l 062 and Add.l to 3) 

1. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to proceed to 
the election of ten members to the Executive Boat·d 
of UNICEF. 

A vote was taken by secret ba!lot. 

Number of bal/l)t papers . . • ~ • • • . 17 
Number of valid ballots . . . . . . . • • . 17 
Required majority . . . . • . • • . . . • 9 

Number of votes obtained: 

Belgium . . . . . . . . . . 17 
Chile . . . . . . . . . . 1-7 
India . . . . . . . . . . . • . 17 
Canada . . . . . • • . , . . . • . . 14 
Federal Republic of Germany . . . 14 
Yugoslayia . • . • . • . • . . 14 . 
Ecuador . . . . . • , . • . . . 13 
Pakistan . . . ~ . . . . • . . . • 13 
Israel . . . . . . . . . 12 
Morocco . . . . . . . . . 10 
Bulgaria . . . . . 6 
Italy· . • . . . • . • • . . . . . ~ 
Ceylon . . . . • . ·• • . • • · S 
Iraq . . . o • • • • • • • .~ • • • • 1 

Having obtained the required majqrity, Belgium, Canada, · 
Chile, Ecuador, Federal Republic of Germany, lndld; 
Israel, ·Morocco, Pakistan and Yugoslavia were eleated 
members of the Executive Board of UNICEF. 

- AGENDA ITEM 44 

World campaign for univers81 literacy 

(resumed from the 1332nd meeting and concluded) 

REPORT OF THE Co"ORDINATION COMMITI'EE (E/3973) 

2. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to vote on the 
draft resolution contained in paragraph 6 of the Co­
ordination Committee's report (E/3973). 

The draft resolution was adopted unanimously. 

E/SR.l3Sf) . . • 



'"'*'At Cl I I 14 41 1; 44@1)] 4 4 I 1#4!¥ it .I tit JAil 14.ii 4111 I 4$£4.St!MU: 41 ¥Q US i 4¥2 WSQSJ $ I I 2! - a:; 
250 Economic and Social Council- Thirty-seventh sessiol\ 
~~--------~------------------------------------------------~------------------

AGENDA ITEM 14 

DfJvelopment of natural resources 

(resumed from the 1342nd meeting and concluded) 

(a) Co-ordinated action in the field of water resources 
(b) Progress report on new sources of energy 
(c) Work in the field of non-agricultural resources 

REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC COMMITTEE (E/3975) 

3. The PRESIDENT invited the Council tu vote on the 
four draft resolutions contained in paragraph 14 of the 
Economic Committee's report (E/3975). 
' 

I. WATER DESAUNATION 

4. Mr. RENAUD (France) recalled that, in the Economic 
Committee (347th meeting), his delegation had expressed 
reservations with regard to the first and third pream­
bular paragraphs of draft resolution I, since it could 
not take note of a report without a knowledge~ of its 
contents, or note with satisfaction the understanding 
reached between the Governments of the Soviet Union 
and the United States of America, because the informa­
tion it had on that subject was too incom\')lete. He asked 
that those reservations should be mentioned in the 
Committee's report to the Council. 

5. The PRESIDENT said that the Secretariat would 
ta.ke due note of those .reservations. 

Draft resolution I was adopted uanimously. . . 

.~I. NEW SOURCES OF ENERGY 

6. Mr. RENAUD (France) proposed that the following 
additional paragraph should be inserted at the end of 
the preamble: " Taking into acr:ount the views of the 
Advisory Committee on the Application of Science and 
Technology to Development on the subject ". 
· The amendment was adopted by 16 votes to nvrte, with 
2 abstentions. 

Printed in Switzerland 

· 7. Mr. ZAMAN (India) explained that he had abstained 
from voting on the proposed amendment because in 
his view draft resolutions adopted by the Economic 
Committee, in whic:h all members of the Council we:ce 
represented, should not be modified by the Council. 

8. Mr. CISS (Senegal) said that he had abstained for 
· the same reason. ' 

Draft resolution II, as amended, was adopted unani­
mously. 

III. NoN-Aorucm,TURAL REsoURcES 
Draft resolution III was adopted unanimously. 

IV. WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 
Draft resolution IV was adoJ,ted unanimously. 

AGENDA ITEM 25 

Question of procedures for the revision of the InternaM 
tional Convention on Road Traffic and of the Protocol 
on Road Signs and Signals, done at Geneva, 19 Sep­
tember 1949 (E/3883; E/L.1058) 

REPORT OF 'J.'HE ECONOMIC COMMITTEE (E/3977) 

9. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to consider 
the report of the Economic ComnJttee (E/3977) and 
to vote on the draft resolution contained in paragraph 6. 

10. Mr. ZADOTTI (Italy) noted that, according to para­
graph 5 of the report, his delegation had joined the 
sponsors of the draft resolution. In fact, it had not 
done so but would be pleased to be included am.ong 
them. 

11. Mr. KOLB (Austria) said that the sponsors of the 
draft resolution would be glad to be joined by the Italian 
delegation. 

The draft resolution was adopted unanimously • . 

The meeting rose at 4.20 p.m. 

16401-0ctober 1964-1,150 




